## NORTH HEIDELBERG TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

June 24, 2020

The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Supervisors of North Heidelberg Township was called to order at 7:00 P.M. The pledge of allegiance to the flag followed. Supervisors present were Chairman Mitch Wolfe, Supervisor David Pool and Supervisor Robert Klinger. Also in attendance was Township Secretary Tanya Taatjes.

Minutes – The minutes from the May 27, 2020 BOS meeting were reviewed with no additions or corrections. Chairman Wolfe made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Klinger and the motion carried.

Treasurer's Report – The treasurer's report was provided for review. Chairman Wolfe made a motion that the treasurer's report be accepted as submitted subject to audit. Supervisor Pool seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Public Comments on Agenda Items Only – There were no public comments.

Tax Collectors Report- The monthly Tax Collector Report was reviewed by Chairman Wolfe. Resolution 06-2020 was passed on April 22 waving any fees and/or penalties associated with late payment of taxes due on assessed value of real property in the Township if paid in full by September 30, 2020. Per capita and school taxes are scheduled to be mailed out on July 1, 2020.

Correspondence – None

Planning Commission –. The PC meeting scheduled for June 18, 2020 was canceled.

a. The Sheila Gallagher Minor Plans are ready to be signed by both the PC and BOS.

Kraft Code Services Report- 1 permit was issued 4/26/2020-5/23/2020.

a. Jeff Fiant is attempting to reach the homeowners involved to discuss the Peaceful Valley Lane complaint.

## Road Report-

a. The 2020 Roadwork is ready to be advertised.

One of the garage bay doors was damaged during the recent storms and needs to be replaced. An estimate was provided by Shank Door for \$1,922. A claim has been filed with the insurance company. Supervisor Klinger wants to have an electrical opener installed for \$1,073. The opener would not be covered by the insurance company. A discussion ensued about the need for one as well as the additional electrical cost to have it installed. A motion was made by Supervisor Wolfe and seconded by Supervisor Pool to have the electrical opener installed. Motion carried.

North Heidelberg Township June 24, 2020 Page 2

Old Business-

- a. Supervisor Pool made a motion to donate \$100 to the Conrad Weiser Community Pool. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Wolfe and the motion carried.
- b. BCCD is currently scheduled to meet July 29, 2020 to start reviewing project applications.

Bernville Fire Chief John Kissling and Justin Kiebach from the 911 Center (Berks County) presented the BOS with updated run cards and boundary maps. Supervisor Klinger made a motion to approve the updated run cards and maps as presented. Supervisor Pool seconded the motion and the motion carried. A separate motion was made by Supervisor Klinger and seconded by Supervisor Pool to have the BOS sign the run card change authorization form authorizing the municipal governing body to submit changes to fire and EMS responses for the North Heidelberg Township. Motion carried. Jeff Schatz questioned the weight limit of the Charming Forge Bridge. The 2019 Year End Report was provided from the Bernville Fire Company.

Public Comment- David Hopkins asked what signatures were needed for the Sheila Gallagher Plan. Secretary Taatjes explained that she hoped to have all the PC signatures needed by the end of the week. Walter Stewart inquired about the escrow accounts still being held by the Township. It was explained that the remaining escrow accounts are being held for SWM.

Next Regular Meeting, Wednesday, July 22, 2020 at 7:00 PM.

Bills- A motion was made by Chairman Wolfe and seconded by Supervisor Klinger to pay bills and adjourn. Motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:42.

Respectfully submitted,

Tanya Taatjes, Secretary

People in attendance:

- 1. Jeff Schatz
- 2. Walter Stewart
- 3. LuAnn Wolfe
- 4. Sharon Gruber
- 5. John Kissling
- 6. Dave Hopkins

- 7. Justin Kiebach
- 8. Chris Eves
- 9. Ken Kiebach
- 10. Jeff Schlaybach
- 11. LA Scheetz
- 12. Russell Getz